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Amendment 1 

 
TO:  All Potential Bidders 
FROM: Rachel Flood 

DATE: June 3, 2021  

 
  

1. Revisions to C003507 IFB Amendment 1 
 

a. Corrected Milestone numbering error under Section 2.16 Compensation Requirements, pg. 
15-16. 
 

2. Additions to C003507 IFB Amendment 1 
 

a. Added section numbers to Exhibits B – I in Section 1.6 - List of Appendices, Attachments, 
Forms, and Exhibits, Table of Contents and Exhibits. 
  
Exhibits 
Exhibit A – Exhibit Drawings 
Exhibit B – Rough Carpentry (Section 06 1000) 
Exhibit C – Finish Carpentry (Section 06 2000) 
Exhibit D – Architectural Wood Casework (Section 06 4100) 
Exhibit E – Joint Sealants (Section 07 9200) 
Exhibit F – Gypsum Board Assemblies (Section 09 2116) 
Exhibit G – Interior Painting (Section 09 9123) 
Exhibit H – Graphics (Section 10 1400) 
Exhibit I – Fire Protection Specialties (Section 10 4400) 
 

b. Section 2.1 – Scope of work, #3 Bird Calls – added six (6) specific bird species for the A/V 
media creation.   

 
 

 

 

 
 
 


